STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO B7410
(505) 334-6178

December 2, 1985

Ms. Barbara Norman

Union Texas Petroleum Corp.
P.0O. Box 1290

Farmington, NM 87499

Re: Oxnard 3-A P-08-31N-8W
Culpepper Martin 3-M F-07-31N-12W

Dear Barbara:

Annual packer leakage tests on the referneced wells indicate
communications between the producible zones.

In order to comply with Rule 112-A and the order authorizing
the multiple completion, you are hereby directed to take
immediate remedial action.
If you have any questions, please contact this office.
Yours truly,
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Charles Gholson
0Oil & Gas Inspector
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